

## **Contact Information**

• Amman, Jordan

+962788396279

abodashour@yahoo.com

## **Personal Information**

• Gender: Male

• Date of birth: 17th June 1986

Nationality: Jordanian

• Marital Status: Married

### Education

#### **PhD of Healthcare Management**

University Utara Malaysia AACSB Accredited University 2020

#### Master of Healthcare Management

Yarmouk University – Irbid, Jordan Royal College of Surgeon in Dublin Grade: Very Good | GPA: 82.3% 2013

#### **Bachelor of Nursing**

Philadelphia University Amman, Jordan Grade: Very Good | GPA: 70.9% 2008

## **Awards and Honors**

The honorary doctorate in humanitarian leadership granted in Amman on 17th Aug 2014.

# Abdullah Mohammad Abu-Ashour

## **Profile**

Nurse with more than 8 years of experience in nursing and 2 years of experience as an instructor (part-time) in nursing and first aid, looking to obtain a position in a well reputed and large firm where I can utilize my skills and use my professional experiences to provide quality healthcare to patients.

# **Work Experience**

## **Instructor (part-time)**

10th Feb 2020 - Present

Toledo College - Health Administration and First Aids - Irbid, Jordan

#### **COVID-19 Home Care Call Center**

7th Jan 2021 – Present

USAID - Ministry of Health - Jordan

## **Registered Nurse**

10th July 2014 to 1st Sep 2018

Medicine Sans Frontier (MSF) | Doctor Without The Border – Jordan

#### **Instructor (part-time)**

10th Feb 2014 - 10th May 2014

University of Irbid for the Administration and Leadership of Nursing - Irbid, Jordan

#### **In-Charge Nurse**

13th Jan 2011 - 1st Feb 2014

Irbid Specialist Hospital - Emergency Department - Jordan

#### **Registered Nurse**

10th Feb 2014 - 5th July 2014

Jordanian Association called "AMAN" Subsidiary to International Medical Corps (IMC) in a rehabilitation center for Syrian refugees – Jordan

#### **Registered Nurse**

 $23^{\rm rd}$  Feb 2009 -  $23^{\rm rd}$  July 2010

King Hussein Cancer Center – Jordan

## **Training Courses & Workshops**

Successfully attended and completed the following **courses**:

- Basic Life Support (BLS).
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS).
- CPR and wounds care by heart and stroke foundation at nurse education in Montreal.
- Medication administration, infection control, VAD, chemotherapy administration, patient family education pressure ulcer prevention, service excellence.
- SANOU Training Organized by MSF from 31st Oct to 2nd Nov 2016.
- Human Resource Management by Technical and Vocational Skills

# Conference Presentations

The  $8^{th}$  national human resource management conference on  $18^{th}$  Sep 2018, Malaysia.

## Memberships

- Member of the Jordan nurses & midwife's council (JNMC).
- Member of Royal College of Surgeon in Dublin.

## Skills

#### Work skills

- Team work
- Microsoft Office
- Problem Solving
- Time management
- Leadership
- Management skills
- Health care skills
- First aid
- Dealing with patients
- Dealing with health insurance companies

#### Personal skills

- Communication skills
- Creativity
- Positive attitude
- Self-motivation
- Flexibility
- Self-Awareness
- Persistent & Ambitious
- Development

## Languages

- **Arabic:** Native (mother language)
- **English:** Excellent (speaking, reading and writing)

## References

Available upon request.

Development Commission.

- Communication Skills by (USAID) and (JNMC).
- COVID-19 Case Management by (USAID) and (JNMC).
- Home Care for COVID-19 by (USAID) and (JNMC).

## Successfully attended and completed the following **workshops**:

- How to write a good thesis workshop research?
- formulating problem statement
- Quantitative research method for PhD student
- How to write abstract in 30 minutes?
- Survey instrument development workshop
- Sampling techniques: Sample it right held on
- Mendeley: Expedient reference manager workshop
- One-day intensive training on research proposal development
- Data analysis and statistic (PLS)-(SPSS).
- A day long workshop on SPSS.
- PLS-SEM workshop: Exploring Mediation, Moderation and Higher Order Models.
- One-day workshop on data analysis using smart PLS.
- Qualitative research in social science.

## **Publication**

- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z., & Alekam, J. M. E. (2018). A Conceptual Framework for Upgrading Safety Performance by Influence Safety Training, Management Commitment to Safety and Work Environment: Jordanian Hospitals. International Journal of Business and Social Research, 8(7), 25-35.
- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z. (2019). A Conceptual Framework for Enhancing Safety Performance by Impact Cooperation Facilitation, Safety Communication and Work Environment: Jordanian Hospitals. Sains Humanika, 11(2-2).
- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z. (2019). Nursing Involvement and Safety Participation among Secondary Health Care Nurses in Jordan: The Mediating Effect of Work Environment. International Review of Management and Marketing, 9(5), 104.
- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z. (2019). A preliminary investigation of safety matters among secondary health care nurses in Jordan. Indian Journal of Public Health Research & Development. Manuscript submitted for publication. (11), 4.
- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z. (2020). A Conceptual Framework for Improving Safety Performance by Safety Management practices to Protect Jordanian Nurses During the Coronavirus Outbreak (COVID-19) in 2020. International Journal of Multidisciplinary Sciences. 2 (2020) 24–33.
- Ashour, A. M., Hassan, Z. (2019). A Conceptual Framework for Enhancing Safety Performance by Impact Cooperation Facilitation, Safety Communication and Work Environment: Jordanian Hospitals. Sains Humanika, 11(2-2).